Inter-Departmental Communication

DATE: July 22, 2014

TO: John A. Sharp, Chair; Public Safety & Emergency Services Committee

FROM: Phillip Yelder, Director; Human Relations Department

DEPT.: Water Services

SUBJECT: DOCKET MEMO #140543

CONTRACTOR: Carollo Engineers, Inc.

ADDRESS: 903 E. 114" St. Ste. 320
Kansas City, MO 64131

CONTRACT: Line Creek/Rock Creek I/l Reduction
Area | Project

CONTRACT AMOUNT: $550,000.00

MBE GOAL: 15%

WBE GOAL: 10%

TOTAL MBE ACHIEVED: 15%

TOTAL WBE ACHIEVED: 10%

MBE SUBCONTRACTOR(S):

NAME:
ADDRESS:

SCOPE OF WORK:
DOLLAR AMOUNT:
OWNERSHIP:
STRUCTURE:

NAME:
ADDRESS:

SCOPE OF WORK:
DOLLAR AMOUNT:
OWNERSHIP:
STRUCTURE:

WBE SUBCONTRACTOR(S):

NAME:
ADDRESS:

SCOPE OF WORK:
DOLLAR AMOUNT:
OWNERSHIP:
STRUCTURE:

SK Design Group

4600 College Blvd, Ste. 100

Overland Park, KS 66201

Field Data & Rehab. recommendations
$65,000.00

Sassan Mahobian

Asian American Male

Phillips-West Communications
1251 NW Briarcliff Pkwy, Ste. 95
Kansas City, MO 64116

Public Involvement & Coordination
$10,000.00

Carrie Stapleton

African Amerian Female

TREKK Design Group

1441 E. 104" St. Ste. 105

Kansas City, MO 64131

Smoke Testing & Dyed Wood Testing
$50,000.00

Kimberly Robinett

Caucasian Female



